From: The Florida Bar

To: Jones, Katie
Subject: Approval - Course 8418 Frivolous Claims
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 2:13:20 PM
(2]
The Florida Bar
651 East Jefferson Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300
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Executive Director www.floridabar.org

01/05/2026
Dear Katie Jones,

Thank you for your application for accreditation. Please see CLE credit approval
below. Please notify us of any changes to your program.

Please provide the course number to the members who have completed this
course. Florida Bar members can report their CLE credits online at
www_.floridabar.org. Members will post the CLE credit through the Member Portal.

This is not considered a certificate of course completion.

Certification of Accreditation for Continuing Legal
Education

Provider Number: 1
Reference Number: 8418
Title: Frivolous Claims
Level: Intermediate
Approval Period: 04/01/2024 - 07/31/2027

CLE Credits

General 1.0
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Professionalism 1.0

Please note, BLSE Policy 5.11, below, allows courses to be re-evaluated, amended
or revoked by the BLSE.

5.11 Accreditation Re-evaluation CLE credit may be re-evaluated, amended, or
revoked by the BLSE if it is determined that the course content or speaker
credentials do not reflect the accreditation standards in these policies.

Sincerely,

Legal Specialization and Education
Course-Approval-Specialists@floridabar.or

Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written
communications to or from The Florida Bar regarding Bar business may be
considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request.
Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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